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DATE: January 17, 2024 
 

TO: All Economic and Workforce Development Department Service Providers 
   
FROM: Carolyn M. Hull, General Manager   
  Economic and Workforce Development Department 
 

SUBJECT: WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN № 24–05 
NOTIFICATION OF THE ECONOMIC AND WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT RELOCATION AND UPDATED 
MAILING ADDRESS 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
This bulletin is effective upon date of issuance. 
 

PURPOSE  
The purpose of this bulletin is to notify the City of Los Angeles Economic and Workforce 
Development Department’s (EWDD) partners of its relocation and change of address. 
 

BACKGROUND 
Please be advised that EWDD’s office, currently located at The Garland Building (1200 
West 7th Street, Los Angeles, CA 90017) was recently approved to relocate to a 
temporary space until further notice. We anticipate being in this temporary location for 
approximately twelve (12) months until our new permanent office location is ready for 
occupancy. During this period, EWDD will continue all services and programs without 
interruption.  
 

Effective January 29, 2024, EWDD’s new office location will be:  
 

444 South Flower Street, 14th Floor  
Los Angeles, CA 90071  
 

We request that all City departments and partners direct future mailed 
correspondence to this new address beginning January 29, 2024, and until further 
notice. 
 

We will provide further information about our future permanent office location as it 
becomes available. Thank you in advance for your partnership.  
 

EWDD CONTACT 
For questions regarding the transmission of this bulletin, please contact EWDD’s Public 
Information Officer, Wendy Lopez at Wendy.Lopez@lacity.org. 
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